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Ashley, John

From: Miller, Sofie E. EOP/OMB <Sofie.E.Miller@omb.eop.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 2:57 PM
To: Ashley, John; Thompson, Lisa (she/her/hers); Hutson, Nick; Fellner, Christian; King, 

Melanie (she/her/hers); Corona, Elizabeth
Cc: Garcia, Jacob A. EOP/OMB
Subject: RE: Passback #1 - Stationary Combustion Turbines New Source Performance Standards 

(NSPS) Technology Review (2060-AW21)
Attachments: EPA OAR_11542_CombustionTurbines NSPS NPRM Preamble_2060-AW21_EO 12866 
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Hi all, 
 
Attached is 1st round passback on EPA’s draft preamble. Many thanks for making yourselves available for the 
conversations with reviewers this week, and looking forward to further discussion re: the RIA on Tuesday. 
 
Happy Friday! 
 
Sofie 
 

From: Miller, Sofie E. EOP/OMB  
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 9:20 AM 
To: 'Ashley, John' <ashley.john@epa.gov>; 'Thompson, Lisa (she/her/hers)' <Thompson.Lisa@epa.gov>; 'Hutson, Nick' 
<Hutson.Nick@epa.gov>; 'Fellner, Christian' <Fellner.Christian@epa.gov>; 'King, Melanie (she/her/hers)' 
<King.Melanie@epa.gov>; 'Corona, Elizabeth' <Corona.Elizabeth@epa.gov> 
Cc: Garcia, Jacob A. EOP/OMB <Jacob.A.Garcia2@omb.eop.gov> 
Subject: Passback #1 - Stationary Combustion Turbines New Source Performance Standards (NSPS) Technology Review 
(2060-AW21) 
 
Hi John & team, 
 
Attached is round 1 passback on EPA’s draft supporting documents for the proposed rule, “Stationary Combustion 
Turbines New Source Performance Standards (NSPS) Technology Review,” RIN 2060-AW21. In addition to cover 
comments, attached are comments on EPA’s EIA and three TSDs. I will get the preamble comments to you later today or 
early tomorrow, but wanted to be sure you had these on hand before today’s calls (particularly Reviewer 2’s cover 
comments).  
 
Take care, and chat soon— 
 
Sofie 

 Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open 
attachments or click on provided links.  


